
Cnrurrn pr lvotuer AccouNTABtLrTy, nvc.
(914) 421-120O. Fax (914) 694€554

E-Mail: probono @ delphi.com
Box 69, Gedney Station

White Plains, New York 10605

BY HAND

Septenber  19,  I99S

Attorney General Dennis C. Vacco
I2O Broadway
New York, New york LO27L

Dear Attorney General Vacco:

Consistent with
that the serious

sEP 191995
N.Y.S. DEPARTMENT OF tAW

NE'I/ YORKCIYOFFICE

your ethical and professional duty, we expect
alregations of our cornplaint,--arl 

-of 
which are

Transnitted herewith is a copy of our september L4, 1995 ethicscomplaint, f i led with the New York state Ethics commission.
against  your of f ice for  l i t igat ion misconduct and " iJ" I i#"" i
fundamental  conf l ic t  of  inter-est  ru les.  Also t ransmit ted i "  

- i

copy of our september L4, l-995 letter to the chairman of the NewYork state comrnission on Judic iar  conduct,  Henry T.  Berger.

prqcggornqs deFc-ribe.d therein--wirr be thoroughry invEEtigaE;F
and that you wil l.take appropriate remedial aclioir io protect thetranscending publ ic interesL, brazenly v io lated by the of f ice ofbrazenly  v io la ted by the of f ice ofth:. Attorney. General in both those proceedings. 

' 
such rernediaiaction Tust include motiois 

-to 
vacat6 for fraud, misconduct, andother misrepresentation the court orders of disrnissal in eacfr-oi

those cases .

Your failure .to investigate and take corrective steps wil lconst i tute fur ther v io lat ions of  your ethical  and professional
duty and of f ic iar  misconduct under benar Law srgs.oo.

rn view of the seriousness of what is here invorved--the
subversion of  the Art icre 78 renedy. by our staters highest i ; ;enforcernent officer to cover-up iuatci-af corruptlon--"" believethat you or q representative troln your office "tronia be p."="riat the meeting to be held witl i  counser for the ai=emuiyJudic iary conmit tee,  that  is  referred to in the rast  paragraph onpage six of  our ethics cornplaint .  That meet ing i t  scheduled tot a k e  p l a c e  i n  A l b a n y  o n  O c t o b e r  2 4 ,  l - 9 9 5  a t  g : 0 0  p . n .

Yours for  a  qual i ty  jud ic iary ,

3&no- €'.kM/'
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center  for  Judic ia l  Accountabi l i ty ,  fnc.

€ \  
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Attorney General vacco page Two september 19, 1"995

Enclosures:
(a) 9/L4/95 conplaint to the NYS Ethlcs Commission
(b) 9/L4/95 1tr  to Chairman Berger,  NYS Conmission on

iludicial Conduct

cc: New York State Ethics Corunission
New York State Assenbly Judiciary Committee
New York State Connission on Judicial Conduct

\ ,\ , /\ , /



Cer.lrrn 70, Jwtcrel, AccouNTABrLrry, rNc.
P.O. Box 69, GednEt Station
Whitc Plalns, New York 10605-0069

TeL (914) 421-1200
Fax (914) 42&4991

E-Moil: judgauatch@olcom
lYeb site: wmvjudgewatch.org

BYHAND

January 13, 1998

New York State Attorney Generat Dennis Vacco
Albany, New York

Dear Mr. Vacco:

Transmitted herewith is CJA's December 16,lgg7 letter to the New york State Ethics Commission.
It requests that our public interest ad,"Restraining 'Liars in the Courtroom, and on rhe public
Payrolf', printed in the August 27, lggT New York Law Journal, be considered a supplement to ourSeptember 14, 1995 ethics complaint against the State ettorney General's office -- and against you,personally. A copy of the ad is annexed to the December l6th letter.

Like this supplement, our September 14, 1995 ethics complaint was hand-delivered to your of,fice.This is reflected by our September 19, 1995 transmittal coverletter, with your office,s file stamp onit' Now, as then, we remind you ofyour ethical and professional obligation to take prompt corrective
action - beginning with an investigation. Such investigation will ,onfim the serious misconduct ofyour office and its complicity in comrpting the judicial processes - federal and state -- in two stateArticle 78 proceedings, Sassow er v. Mangano, et al. and Sassower v. Contmission on Judicialconduct, and in the Sec. 1983 federal action, &ssaverv. Mangano, et al. Under such circumstances,
we again remind you that your minimal duty is to makernottn, to vacate for fraud, misonduct, andother misrepresentation the court orders of dismissal in each of those cases,,.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

&e'eQc..//LW
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

Enclosures: CJA's lLll6197 letter to Ethics Commission
crA's 9/rg/gs coverretter to Attorney Generar vacco

co: New York State Ethics Commission
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